The Minutes of a Parish Council Meeting held on the 26th November 2019, at Styrrup Village Hall, commencing at 19.15 hrs.

Present :- Peter Browne (Vice Chairman in the Chair) with Councillors D Bland, G Earle, A Morton, and P Weldon.

Apologies for absence were received from District Councillor Jack Bowker and Cllrs Martin Reynolds, D Smith, Liam Browne, J Woffinden, and PCSO Cathy Parker.

### 1.26.11.2019 POLICE REPORT

PCSO Cathy Parker had forwarded a report which was circulated to those present and appended to the minutes.

The Police report covering the period Sept 2019 to October 2019

#### 2.26.11.2019 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

There were no specific declaration of interests on this occasion

# 3.26.11.2019 MINUTES OF PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

The meeting of the Parish Council Meeting **24**<sup>th</sup> **September 2019** as circulated were agreed and signed as a true and correct record.

Cllr Bowker subsequently reported that a letter had been sent to the occupier of 25 Pagdin Drive regard to fencing BUT as the case was over 2yrs old no action could be taken.

## **4.26.11.2019 CORRESPONDENCE**

It was reported that John Mann had now taken up his seat in the House of Lords. A General Election was scheduled for 12<sup>th</sup> December that would incorporate the Vacancy for MP for Bassetlaw.

Cllr David Smith had sent a Freedom of Information request to the Notts County Council re data from the Oldcotes Cross Roads installation.

#### 5.26.11.2019 STREET MAINTENANCE CONTRACT

The wayside street programme was now complete save for a decision on the remaining seat. (see minute 7 below)

#### **6.26.11.2019 PLANNING MATTERS**

19/0139/HSE Holme Farm, Styrrup, side and rear extension etc – No Objections

19/01432/RES Reserved matters Land off Bawtry Road, Blyth 10 Dwellings. No comments.

19/00866/VOC Land at Sunny Nook Farm, variation of conditions – decision awaited. (action Cllr Jack Bowker)

### 7.26.11.2019 WAYSIDE SEATS

It was agreed to leave the siting of the remaining seat on the Styrrup Playing Field to the local residents subject to the seat not being located under any trees.(Action Jo Walker)

## 8.26.11.2019 STYRRUP VILLAGE HALL

The Water Meter had now been located by Water-Plus and a refund credit note received.

The leak to the extension roof had re-emerged and Jo Walker was contacting the roofer for remedial action.

Further plumbing work to the toilets had been quoted for and approved.

#### 9.26.11.2019 ACCOUNTS

The Clerk reported that all accounts and invoices had been settled and no outstanding matters held over. Work to the Pinfold Garden in the sum of £870 including VAT had been ordered and was pending completion as an extension to the grass cutting contract.

#### 10.24.09.2019 MEMBERS ITEMS

- 1. Cllr Morton reported an annual visit by the mechanical road sweeper to Oldcotes.
- 2. Cllr Reynolds had injured his eye and apologised for not attending the Seasonal Refreshments event but had made provision via Cllr Bland
- **3**. Cllr Earle reported that the rear room of the Styrrup V H had been booked for the Central Bassetlaw Forum. (5<sup>th</sup> December 2019)

- **4**. Cllr P Browne reported that he had represented the Parish Council by laying a wreath at the Oldcotes Memorial on the 10<sup>th</sup> November 2019.
- **5**. Cllr Smith's request for a 2 plug power take off socket be provided from a street light on Main Street to the Oldcotes Pinfold Garden had received a negative response from VIA East Midlands and NCC. Alternative suggestions were made.
- 6. Cllr Browne A request for assistance with the purchase of a Christmas Tree and lights for Display in Styrrup was approved in the sum of £200. To Styrrup Residents Action Group. Clerk to be supplied with Bank Details for a BACS payment.
- 7. Cllr Weldon referred to a significant number of Lorries using the village after visiting the Building Supplies Unit that had commenced at The Former Glass Bulbs site. Members would attempt to establish where they were visiting prior to contact through formal channels.

**12.24.09.2019 DATE OF NEXT MEETING** The next meeting would be held on Tuesday 28<sup>th</sup> January 2020 at the Village Hall, Oldcotes (Budget Meeting)

The meeting closed at 20.30 hrs and seasonal refreshments taken.

Chairman 28th January 2020